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SLN1424M FOR FINALIZATION

Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Tue 17/5/2022 7:49 PM

To: Tan Wei Cin <weicin.tan@eurokars.com.sg>
Cc: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>;Derek Oh <derek.oh@eurokars.com.sg>;Jason Wong
<jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>;Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

mj 2 attachments (1 MB)
SLN1424M OD LONPAC ESTIMATE_FINALISATION.pdf; SLN 1424 main estimate.pdf;
Hi Wei Cin,

Amount correct please proceed.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Wei Cin <weicin.tan@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 7:10 pm

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Stephanie Loke <stephanie.loke@eurokars.com.sg>; Derek Oh <derek.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Jason Wong
<jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: SLN1424M FOR FINALIZATION

Dear Steve,
Our COR computation is attached for your agreement.
COR: $ 9034.20 before GST.

7 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts,
Sat/Sun/PH).

Kindly confirm the above as soon as possible.

Thank you.
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Best Regards,
Wei Cin

27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042
T: (65) 63310680
E: weicin.tan@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com

®) EWROKARS SERVICES
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